
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION

Entered July 22, 1992

ORDER NO. 92-22

ORDER FOR DOCKETING PRIORITY

          The most significant matter of the Clerk's office duties to the Court is the prompt

docketing and filing of pleadings and orders submitted to the Clerk's office.  All other matters

are subordinate to information that needs to be furnished to the Court and public records so that

the Court, the public, and litigants can render their respective duties.  Those duties are founded

upon current docket information.

ORDERED this 17th day of July, 1992.

       \s\                 

H.W. HEAD, JR.
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

 

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 17, 1992



TO: Jesse Clark

FROM: Judge Hayden W. Head, Jr.

SUBJECT: Case Docketing Priority

          Attached is an order I have determined to enter in order to emphasize

the priority which docketing needs to receive over other Clerk's office

activities, i.e., accounting, jury, reports, etc.


